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From: Peggy Tibbetts
To: Cynthia Thompson; Tom Whipple; 
cc: "Hamilton, David S. (Dallas)"; Danny Bell; Steve Grape; dean.


mcphearson@bakerhughes.com; 
Subject: Letter of Recommendation for Danny Bell
Date: Thursday, February 05, 2009 10:31:42 PM


 
All –
 
I want to highly recommend Danny Bell for the Distinguished Service Award.  Danny has dedicated 
many hours to the Dallas section in almost every Board position as well as promoting scholarships, 
social events, study groups, etc.  Danny continues to maintain the section’s web page including the 
liaison with the on-line credit card reservation system.  Danny is a past chairman of the Dallas section 
but continues to be involved with the section’s board and has held the Technology Transfer position 
since inception.  Danny is also the unofficial photographer for the section at meetings and social 
events.
 
I have had the privilege of working with Danny on the Board as well as many section events and 
functions.  Danny exemplifies the type of individual that should be recognized for his dedication to 
SPE.  Danny also volunteers for the Dallas section when needed for national events such as helping 
when ATCE is held in Dallas.   Previously, Danny was actively involved in the Oklahoma City section 
while he was a member there.
 
Again, I would strongly urge the committee to acknowledge Danny’s commitment to SPE with this 
award.  Thank you for your consideration.
 
Thanks,
 
Peggy Tibbetts
 
Peggy Tibbetts
LaRoche Petroleuum Consultants, Ltd.
460 Greenville Ave, Suite 160
Dallas, TX  75206
 
ofc 214-363-3337
fax 214-363-1608
cell 214-478-4100
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